

# rootedschool

### Rooted School - Washington

### **Minutes**

### Rooted School Vancouver Board Meeting

#### **Date and Time**

Tuesday August 20, 2024 at 6:00 PM

#### Location

#### In Person Location:

10401 NE Fourth Plain Blvd, Suite 201, Vancouver, WA 98662

#### **Remote Option:**

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88295264427?pwd=aHIZREJDTTR3ejNjNXd4WTV6bGVNQT09

Meeting ID: 882 9526 4427

---

#### One tap mobile

- +12532158782,,88295264427#,,,,\*591944# US (Tacoma)
- +12532050468,,88295264427#,,,,\*591944# US Dial by your location
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 253 205 0468 US +1 669 444 9171 US
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 719 359 4580 US +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US
- +1 646 931 3860 US +1 689 278 1000 US +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

#### **Directors Present**

A. Duncan (remote), A. Mason, D. M Hernandez (remote), N. Chen (remote), R. Johnson (remote), T. Foster

#### **Directors Absent**

A. Davis, L. White, T. Knox

#### Directors who arrived after the meeting opened

T. Foster

#### **Guests Present**

A. Lee-Kernell, A. Lundgren, M. Paolini (remote), S. Carney

#### I. Opening Items

#### A. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Mason called a meeting of the board of directors of Rooted School - Washington to order on Tuesday Aug 20, 2024 at 6:02 PM.

#### **B.** Record Attendance

#### **II. Approval of Minutes**

# A. A. Approve Minutes from July 23, 2024 Rooted School Vancouver Regular Board Meeting

N. Chen made a motion to approve the minutes from Rooted School Vancouver Board Meeting on 07-23-24.

R. Johnson seconded the motion.

Adrienne abstained from this vote due to not being here for this board meeting The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### III. REPORTS, REQUESTS, AND COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

#### A. Reports, Requests, and Comments by Board Members

Rhianna expressed her congratulations to the team for a successful open house event, highlighting that it was both enjoyable and well-received by the families who attended. Adrienne also extended her gratitude to the board and Rooted staff for their support, allowing her to take time off to be with her father. She appreciated everyone's efforts in ensuring that everything ran smoothly in her absence.

#### IV. Consent Agenda

# A. Approval of Financial Disbursements and Payroll as Audited and Certified per RCW Regulations

A. Mason made a motion to approve.

T. Foster seconded the motion.

The following payments as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursements claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment.

In addition, payroll payments in the amount of \$45,680.41 are also approved.

General Fund Accounts Payable Total electronic payments totaling \$206,226.92 and Check numbers N/A totaling \$0

Non-AP Cash Disbursements Total electronic payments totaling \$5,357.94 and Manual checks N/A totaling \$0

Payroll Total electronic payments totaling \$45,680.41 and Payroll check numbers N/A totaling \$0

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

## B. Second Reading of Revised Policy and Procedure 3122 - Excused and Unexcused Absences

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### C. Second Reading of Revised Policy 3110 - Enrollment

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### D. Second Reading of Policy 1420 - Proposed Agenda and Consent Agenda

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### E. Second Read of Policy 6700 and Procedure 6700 - Nutrition, Health and Wellness

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### F. Approval of New Hires

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### G. Approval of Plans of Support for Out-of-Endorsement Teachers

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- T. Foster seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

#### V. Committee Reports to the Board

#### A. Finance / Fund Development Committee Report

Steven Carney and Matt Paolini provided a financial status review, confirming strong liquidity with 109 days of cash on hand. The conversation also covered the upcoming 'friendraiser,' aimed at building support for Rooted. In addition, plans are underway for a fundraising dinner, tentatively scheduled for either Thursday, October 4th, or Thursday, October 10th. The event is planned for a Thursday evening around 5 p.m., which is a convenient time for members of the business community to attend. We are currently in the process of selecting a venue.

#### VI. BOARD INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

#### A. Reports to the Board

**Staffing Updates:** We have welcomed several new staff members, including Angie as the Director of Operations Fellow, a new office manager, a part-time guidance counselor, and a new paraeducator. Instructional staff returned on August 14th, and the paraeducator and guidance counselor joined shortly thereafter.

Currently, we have one paraeducator, compared to the two we initially budgeted for, allowing some flexibility depending on the needs of the school year.

**Operations:** A complete inventory schedule is underway to label all new furniture. The Base Camp and Climb sessions have been initiated, and a DEI session is planned for the 2024-2025 school year.

**Enrollment:** We have achieved a 94% enrollment rate with confirmed families, although four families have not yet responded or been actively engaged.

**Events:** Our second annual back-to-school party was a success, with over 100 attendees.

**Compliance:** All compliance requirements have been met to date, although procedure development is currently on pause.

**Fundraising:** Our collaboration with AMA, which began in March, has been productive, resulting in substantial support. This partnership is now coming to a close.

**Academic Updates:** Steven reported that the school will offer a range of 9th-grade classes and utilize Red Comet for 10th-grade students to make up any missing credits. There was a review of tech courses, highlighting the need for all students to first master fundamental computer skills before pursuing additional certifications. For world language instruction, Red Comet will be used for two years, allowing students to choose their

preferred language, as hiring a world language teacher for a single class every two days proved challenging.

**Program Review:** A comprehensive review of the full program is underway to ensure compliance with all relevant federal laws.

**Professional Development:** The school year began with a leadership retreat focused on workforce development, and the entire staff is currently engaged in professional development activities.

**Grant Applications:** We have applied for five grants, including one from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. Additionally, through Excellence Schools, we have received funding for Open Seat, an organization that offers trauma-sensitive counseling to students.

#### **B.** Financial Update

T. Foster arrived at 6:07 PM.

Most of our spending has been finalized, with significant purchases made in August to prepare for the new school year. Enrollment ended on a positive note with 26 students, which aligns with our target.

Regarding revenue, 83% of our funding comes from public sources. We have received all of our expected state funds, reaching up to 90%, though federal revenue has slightly lowered this percentage. A large CSP grant is expected in September but will be recorded as an August transaction. We have also submitted the final end-of-year claims for other federal funds.

All funding applications have been submitted, and we have received all anticipated private revenue. Our cash reserve stands at 109 days, nearly double our goal of 60 days, indicating strong financial health.

#### C. Food Service Update

Fresh n' Local has decided not to renew our contract for the 2024-2025 school year, which presents a significant challenge because no other food service provider currently serves schools as small as ours. Fresh n' Local proposed terms that included a price increase, removing milk from the fixed-price offering, and instituting a 50-meal minimum. These material changes to the initial contract were non-negotiable on their part.

As a result, we are left without a food service company. For now, Fresh n' Local has agreed to provide us with frozen entrées, and we will source fruits and vegetables from local grocery stores to meet our immediate needs. However, managing food service independently is highly compliance-driven and would require a full-time role to handle the associated requirements.

Without a dedicated food service management company, we won't receive reimbursements for meals for students who qualify for free and reduced lunch, although we will continue to charge families for paid lunches.

To address this issue long-term, School Operations is working on bringing a new food service company to Washington State to serve all charter schools, with a goal of having this solution in place by next year.

In the meantime, the board will assist in finding resources for food donations to support our meal program.

#### D. Rooted School Foundation Update

Efforts are underway to engage with the Rooted School Foundation, which is seeking a \$4 million grant. This funding would move the foundation closer to becoming a charter organization and support the implementation of the Overgrad program, which helps students develop post-graduation plans.

Additionally, we have the opportunity to participate in a survey conducted by Johns Hopkins, which will provide valuable insights.

We have also agreed to a data collection and sharing initiative with the Rooted School Foundation. This collaboration could help secure additional funding opportunities in the future.

#### E. First Reading of Policy 2126 - AIDS Education

Policy 2126 (AIDS Education) was introduced for the first reading, outlining the school's approach to HIV/AIDS education. Feedback will be collected before the final adoption.

#### F. Board Member Committee Sign-Up and Realignment

Steven met with Kevin to discuss the proposal for the new Rooted School committee structure, especially considering the many new members joining. Here are the recommended committee setups:

- **Finance Committee**: Will meet monthly. Tyrone is recommended as chair, with Taine, Steven, and Matt as committee members.
- Academic Excellence Committee: Will meet quarterly. Jent is recommended as chair, with Lisa and Steven as members.
- **Governance Committee**: Will meet quarterly. Adrienne is recommended as chair, with Rhianna and Steven as members.
- Fund Development Committee: Will meet monthly. Adrienne is recommended as chair, with Ashley and Steven as members.
- Community Engagement Committee: Will meet monthly. Sheila is recommended as chair, with Steven, Nikki, and Adrienne LK as members.

#### VII. BOARD ACTION ITEMS

## A. Approval of the RSV Student and Family Handbook for the 2024-2025 Academic Year

- A. Mason made a motion to approve.
- N. Chen seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

B.

#### **RSW Financial Policies and Procedures Manual Update**

We are aligning our systems with the latest state and federal updates, which may lead to some changes in our fiscal policies:

**Donor List Reporting**: We plan to update the date for providing the list of donors to the school. Currently set for December, it will be moved to January to ensure we capture all December donations.

**Credit Card Receipts**: State auditors will review credit card receipts for every charter school. Employees must submit their receipts within 30 days. If not, they will receive a warning and need to file a loss form. Repeated non-compliance will result in the employee losing credit card privileges for the year.

Personal Use of School Credit Cards: There will be a clear process for handling cases where a school credit card is used for personal expenses. Employees will need to reimburse the school, and there may be consequences depending on the circumstances. Federal Compliance: We will adhere to federal guidance on reporting for plans and time and effort, which will require reports to be submitted either monthly or semi-annually. Food Service Vendor Payments: For food service vendor bills paid via automatic debit, the following protocols will be in place: the board must review and approve the contract, monthly invoices must be reviewed and approved, and automatic debits cannot exceed \$20,000 per month.

A. Mason made a motion to Pass.

R. Johnson seconded the motion.

Submitted at this board meeting

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### VIII. Executive Session

#### A. Executive Director Performance Evaluation

The board entered into an executive session at 7:22 PM to evaluate the performance of Steven Carney, the Executive Director. The session lasted 20 minutes. Executive session ended at 8:02 pm and no final actions were taken. The board will work with Steven to set goals for the upcoming year based on the discussion.

#### IX. Closing Items

#### A. Reminder and Important Dates

Next Board Meeting: Scheduled for September 24, 2024.

#### **B.** Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:46 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

A. Mason